

MINUTES OF BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING JULY 22, 2024 28 S DRAKE AVE CLAYCOMO, MISSOURI 64119

Those in attendance: Chairman Terry Bradich, Trustee Larry Barrera, Trustee Renee Hoppe, Trustee David Jett, Village Clerk Melody Wymore, Police Chief Matt Coonce, Fire Chief Steve Shaumeyer

Chairman Bradich called the Regular Meeting of June 22, 2024, to order at 7:19 PM.

Fire Chief Shaumeyer led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Chairman Bradich shared that Trustee Benton was absent due to knee surgery. His surgery went well and he should be released from the hospital tomorrow.

Trustee Jett motioned to approve the Payment of Bills for July 3, 2024, through July 19, 2024, seconded by Trustee Hoppe. Roll call: Trustee Barrera: Yea, Trustee Jett: Yea, Trustee Benton: Absent, Trustee Hoppe: Yea, Chairman Bradich: Yea. Motion carried.

OLD BUSINESS

Police Chief Coonce reminded everyone of National Night Out Against Crime on Thursday, August 8, 2024, at 5pm at Mildred Keeney Memorial Park. It usually lasts until around 7pm. We will have Kona Ice again. shaved ice for the kids. Our K-9 unit will be there. Free Hot dogs. Everyone is welcome. It is a free event. Chairman Bradich added that if it rains, the event will be moved to the Community Building. Chief Coonce added there will also be a bounce house. Lee's Summit Bob Squad will be there again, detonating watermelons. Capt. Lorenson added MO National Guard will be there and KCPD.

Fire Chief Shaumeyer had no old business.

Village Clerk Wymore had no old business.

Public Works had no old business.

EDC had no old business.

Zoning Board had no old business.

Trustee Barrera had no old business.

Trustee Jett thanked everyone who came out for the Neighborhood Watch meeting, last Thursday at Mildred Keeney Park.

Trustees Hoppe, and Chairman Bradich had no old business.

Residents had no old business.

NEW BUSINESS

Police Chief Coonce had no new business.

Fire Chief Shaumeyer shared that the department has been out checking fire hydrants and discovered 5 that need repair. Kansas City Water Department has been contacted to make those repairs. The fire department will continue to check fire hydrants in the Village. They are providing that service instead of KC Water to save the Village money as well as for their own information. He added that he and Chairman Bradich attended the funeral for Firefighter/Paramedic Steve Sanneman. We had a pumper and an ambulance representing the Village as well. His passing is a huge loss for so many.

Village Clerk Wymore announced a new hire last Thursday for the position in Public Works. He started Monday. His name is James. He has been a good fit for our team.

EDC had no new business.

Dale, from Zoning informed of the Zoning Board Meeting at 7pm, Tuesday night at the Community Building. Everyone is invited.

Trustee Hoppe, Trustee Barrera, Trustee Jett, and Chairman Bradich had no new business.

Resident Marge announced a meeting for the Historical Committee Wednesday morning (10:30am) at the Community Building. Chairman Bradich asked how many people attend that meeting. Resident Marge informed: 6-7.

Kim, with Claycomo Citizens Alliance shared updates on the pantry. On Friday evening 5:30pm-7:30pm, they will be giving clothes away along with food items. They may also have sheets & blankets as well. They also have hygiene products. They are trying to keep the "Little Pantry" (at City Hall) stocked also. A goal for next year will be to have a key code, so if someone is injured or there is a fire, those affected would have immediate access to everything they may need. Trustee Jett asked if they still need an air conditioner. They do, but they are getting by. Right now, the funds being donated will go towards next year's insurance to make sure they can keep the building. Trustee Jett also asked about the heater. He offered to check it out for her. Chairman Bradich thanked Kim for all of her hard work with creating the non-profit and everything that she has done for the Village. She also shared that they are looking for volunteers for this winter, to work twice a month at the Pantry.

There was no further business with the Board.

Trustee Barrera motioned to close the regular meeting. Trustee Jett seconded.

Chairman Bradich thanked everyone for attending.

Village Clerk Melody Wymore

Chairman of the Board Terry Bradich